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SOUTHERN ASSOCIATION OF COLLEGES AND SCHOOLS
COMMISSION ON COLLEGES

April 23, 2013

Dr. Dan R. Jones

President

Texas A&M University-Commerce
2600 South Neal, Suite 295
Commerce, TX 75428

Dear Dr. Jones:

Thank you for your letter of April 3, 2013, notifying the Commission on Colleges of the
institution’s closure of the following approved off-campus site, effective spring 2010.

Central Park Campus

Collin County Community College
2200 W. University Drive
McKinney, TX 75071-2906

The institution listed the location on its institutional summary for the 2010 Fifth Year Report
with a notation that no program had been offered. In fact, no classes have been offered at the site
since spring 2010. There are no students or faculty to consider in this closure.

We approve the closure of the Central Park Campus off-campus site, effective spring 2010,
and request no further information.

Best regards,
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Belle S. Wheelan, Ph.D.
President
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cc:  Dr. Marila Palmer, Associate Provost, Institutional Effectiveness and Planning
Dr. Barry D. Goldstein

1866 Southern Lane ® Decatur, Georgia 30033-4097 » Telephone 404/679-4500  Fax 404/679-4558
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